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Safe Haven Ref: 
NHSGGC SAFE HAVEN

Application for Access to Safe Haven Data 

The Safe haven welcomes your application and thanks you for considering us to be part of your project.
When filling in your application, please try to be as exact as possible when stating your requirements. This will help us to make informed decisions about your application and speed up the application process. The following guidelines may help you to provide the right information whilst still keeping to the word limits:

Please read this information before completing your application
· Application:


Provide a brief description of the study including aims, objectives, methods and envisaged benefits to patients or the wider public. Indicate whether individual applicants require access to Safe Haven analysis space. 
· Background


What is the background to the study?  Why is the study needed? 
· Study Aims


What are the aims and objectives of the study? 

· Methods


Give a brief outline of linkage and analysis methods. Please justify the data fields requested and the sample size. Also, if known, please provide the relevant codes you wish to search for. If known and applicable, indicate the analysis software you would like to be available when you log into your Safe Haven analysis space.
· Benefits


Describe envisaged benefits to patients or the wider public. 

· Special Considerations


Please highlight whether the study has particular implications for vulnerable groups, including children, adults with incapacity and other vulnerable adults. 
· Project approval

Normal project approval is for two years (extendable by non-substantial amendment up to a maximum of five years) and archival for two years after project completion. If you require longer than this for your project, please provide justification in your application.

· Researcher Accreditation


It is the responsibility of each researcher to make sure they are ‘accredited’ for health data research by undertaking a course in Information Governance. The current recognised course is the MRC course (http://www.byglearning.co.uk/mrcrsc-lms/login/index.php); however this may change in the future.
1. Details of Applicants:
Principal applicant and main contact:
	Will access Safe Haven analysis space
	Title and full name

(Principal Applicant)
	

	Please check the box if this applicant will be accessing the data

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Full address


	

	
	Telephone no/ext:
	Email address:
	

	
	
	

	
	Organisation:
	Position held:

	
	
	

	Has this researcher completed one of the above-mentioned IG courses (please state which one)? If not, what training will they do?
	


Please attach course certificates to your application 
Principal applicants who are not an NHS or University employee (e.g. student) require the support of an appropriate Proposer, e.g. Head of Department, Clinical Director or Educational Supervisor.
	Will access Safe Haven analysis space
	Title and full name

(Proposer, if relevant)
	

	Please check the box if this applicant will be accessing the data

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Full address


	

	
	Telephone no/ext:
	Email address:

	
	
	

	
	Organisation:
	Position held:

	
	
	

	Has this researcher completed the above-mentioned MRC IG course?
	


Please attach course certificates to your application 

Please name all co-applicants involved with this project (there are two boxes, but you may add more by copying and pasting subsequent boxes underneath).
	Will access Safe Haven analysis space
	Title and full name

(Proposer, if relevant)
	

	Please check the box if this applicant will be accessing the data

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Full address


	

	
	Telephone no/ext:
	Email address:

	
	
	

	
	Organisation:
	Position held:

	
	
	

	Has this researcher completed the above-mentioned MRC IG course?
	


Please attach course certificates to your application 

	Will access Safe Haven analysis space
	Title and full name

(Co-Applicant)
	

	Please check the box if this applicant will be accessing the data

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Full address


	

	
	Telephone no/ext:
	Email address:

	
	
	

	
	Organisation:
	Position held:

	
	
	

	Has this researcher completed the above-mentioned MRC IG course?
	


Please attach course certificates to your application 

2. Project title (not more than 25 words)
	


Project Short Name/Acronym
	


3. 
Project Summary: (not more than 500 words) 
Provide a brief description of the study including aims, objectives, methods and envisaged benefits to patients or the wider public. What is the background to the study?  Why is the study needed? 
	


4. Lay Summary: (not more than 150 words)
	


5. Cohort (Please describe your cohort criteria) include relevant codes and code types (e.g. READ, ICD10) for your criteria, if you know them
Please try to avoid using abbreviations and ambiguous terms, such as ‘current use of’, ‘has been clinically stable’, ‘comorbid conditions’, etc. Try to use specific terms, diseases and date ranges.
	


6. Timescale for Data Access (Maximum 2 years: if a longer period is required you must justify accessing the data for that length of time. Please include period to allow for publication and potential challenges to data/findings)
	Proposed analysis start date:
	
	Proposed Duration (years):
	


Are there any time constraints that we would need to bear in mind when prioritising your project?

	


7. Is Data Use consented?
Yes



 FORMCHECKBOX 


No



 FORMCHECKBOX 


Partially (explain below)
 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Explanation:
	


8. Ethical approval 

Which type of Ethical approval is appropriate to your project?
	Safe Haven REC Approval
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	
	
	

	Project-Specific REC Approval
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	Please attach REC letter to application
	
	

	Project REC No. if already approved:
	


9. Project Funding & Sponsoring
There is a cost associated with sourcing and/or extracting data for all projects. Please bear this in mind when making your application and try to answer the following questions regarding funding sources as fully as possible;
What funding will your project receive?

	Commercial funding:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Eligible organisation funding:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	
	
	
	

	Unfunded:


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Non-Eligible organisation funding:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	Don’t know:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	


	Please give details of funding/reasons for unknown funding type:

	

	

	

	What funding is available to support creation of the data set?

	

	


	Institution and address for billing:

	

	

	

	Cost Centre and code for cross-charging:

	

	


Project Sponsor

NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde is the default sponsor for all projects coming through the NHSGGC Safe Haven. 
Please indicate which sponsor you intend to use for your project:

	Default sponsor (NHSGGC)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	Other Institution:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Specify:
	


10. Current grant support

	Other research grants currently held (organisation, project title, funding and period of support):

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


11. Relevant Expertise

	Please give details of the relevant expertise of the applicants and how it applies to the fields(s) to be researched:

	


12.  Peer review
Has the project been independently peer reviewed?

	Yes:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Please give details:
	

	

	No:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Why not?
	


13. Data Requirements
Please use our website (http://www.nhsggc.org.uk/about-us/professional-support-sites/nhsggc-safe-haven/your-research/available-datasets/) to fill in this section of the form and indicate which data sets you require access to. If known, please specify which fields from datasets are required. If you require access to a dataset that is not currently on the list and are also applying to have this dataset included in the Safe Haven then please also list it here:

	Dataset ID
	Dataset Name
	Fields requested
	Date From
	Date To

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Please note: if you are applying to do a project which involves also applying to deposit a new dataset into the Safe Haven, you are required to also fill in the Safe Haven Data Application Form. 
14. Data Analysis





Will your study need regular updates of data?    Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
       No  FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please provide justification for this:
	


Please provide details of the proposed data analysis methods and any analysis software you would like to be available (including license key if you do not have a UoG contract):

	


15. What is the intended use of the data? (i.e. service improvement, hypothesis testing, education, etc.)
	


16. Will the output from the study be used in any publications? 

You are required to inform the Safe Haven of any publications arising from this project
	Yes:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	No:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Possibly:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 



Please give details:
	


17. Declaration and authorisation:
· Applicants:

Users’ Declaration:

I declare that I understand and undertake to abide by the rules for confidentiality, security and access / release of data from NHSGGC.
	Signature of co-applicants


	Name (Capitals)
	Date

	
	
	

	
	
	


If relevant:

Proposor’s Declaration:

I declare that 
(named above as the user of the data requested), is a bona fide worker engaged in a reputable project and that the data (s)he asks for can be entrusted to him/her in the knowledge that (s)he will conscientiously discharge his/her obligations in regard to confidentiality of the data. I am happy for him/her to access these data.

Signature 
Date 

Send one electronic copy to: safehaven@ggc.scot.nhs.uk Safe Haven, Room CT/1/6, 1st Floor, Clinical Research and Development, West Glasgow Ambulatory Care Hospital, Dalnair Streeet, Yorkhill, Glasgow, G3 8SJ 
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